
 

 

 

 

 

 

February 13, 2023 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Sheila Hirt, DPS Budget Office 
 
FROM: Kyle Fay, SBI Business Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Federal Grants Received January 1, 2023, through January 31, 2023 
 
Pursuant to Section 5.4a of S.L. 2021-180, the NC State Bureau of Investigation received two direct grants from 
the US Department of Justice in January of 2023.  This project will not require any matching funds, although 
the grant does not pay for equipment that is not used exclusively for Cannabis Suppression and Eradication 
Missions.  Equipment that is used for Eradication Missions and other field work will be billed proportionately 
so that only the percentage of use dedicated to Marijuana Eradication will be billed to the grant.  The funding 
awarded will not support any construction costs or acquisition of any capital assets.   
 

Project Purpose Amount Funding Source Period of 
Performance 

FY 2023 Cannabis 
Suppression and 

Eradication Grant 

Support the SBI’s 
Marijuana 

Eradication 
Missions, 

including flight 
missions and 
equipment for 

surveillance and 
eradication on the 

ground. 

$50,000.00 
 

Matching funds are 
not required for this 

project.   

US Department of 
Justice, Drug 
Enforcement 

Administration 
(DEA) 

October 1, 2022, 
through September 

30, 2023. 

     
If you have any questions about these projects, contact me at any time. 
 
cc:  Sharon Marsalis, DPS Budget Office 

Donnie Tim, DPS Controller’s Office 
 Dawn Beasley, DPS Grants Office 
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https://www.ncleg.gov/Sessions/2021/Bills/Senate/PDF/S105v8.pdf

